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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc: !
Subject: FW: Codel McConnell 3-14 Apr 09

(b)
CODEL Mc€onnell has requested the following in-country dates:

Iraq: 09 Apr @9

Afghanistan: 11 Apr @9

tor, Congressi&nal Operations Pentagon,

It is the mutual duty of all to practice Christian forbearance, love, and charity toward
each other."
James Madison
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Suiaject: "FW: CODEL McConnell

Codel McConnell would like to change his Box date from 9th April to the 10th of April for
Iraq?

"It is the mutual duty of all to practice Christian forbearance, love, and charity toward
each other.”
James Madison

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body



Look for Classification Marking in Message Body

From:
Sent:
Cc;
Subject:

Yes Ma'am, _
That is correct, just 10 April for Iraq.
r/s

‘It is the mutual duty of all to practice Christian forbearance, love, and charity toward
each other.™
James Madison

Codel McConnell would like:to change his Box date from 9th April to the 1@th of April for
Irag?
r/s

tor, Congressional Operations Pentagon,!

"It is the mutual duty of all to practice Christian forbearance, love, and charity toward
each other.”
James Madison
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From:

Sent: 1PM

CcE
Subject:

“McConnell has been approved for 12 Apr into Afghanistan, but would like to know if the
box date of 10 Apr has been approved?
r/s

"It is the mutual duty of all to practice Christian forbearance, love,
and charity toward each other."
James Madison
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Awesome! Thanks!!
r/s

"It is the mutual duty of all to practice Christian forbearance, love, and charity toward
each other." '

James Madison

~McConnell has been approved for 12 Apr into Afghanistan, but would like to know if the
box date of 10 Apr has been approved?

r/s

"It is the mutual duty of all to practice Christian forbearance, love, and charity toward
each other.”

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body 1
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Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: Codel McConnell 4-14 Apr 09

it is my understanding that Sen MéConnell told his staff that he wouid have the C-40 for 4-14 April. Sen McConnell agreed
to return a day early to be able to use the C-40. His staff also told me that the CODEL would be open to a C-9, if it could
make Cairo in one day. | don't knaw how they'll take a "may" make it type answer.

Taking the C-9 also complicates planning already arranged with CENTCOM for the Dubai-Kabul/return portion on Aprif 12,
in theater MILAIR support; C-9 can't go to Kabul, the C-40 can.

I'd rather be able to tell the McConnell office yes or no on the C-40, along with the C-9 timeline you sent earlier. | doubt
they will answer the question, "Will the principal accept travel via the C-9 and keep the trave! period 4-14 April or not?"
without the C-40 piece, but | will inform them of the current status.

4 Apr 09

Good morning.

We are hard pressed to resolve the C-40 question but continue to be advised by OSD that the bottom line take way from
the discussion between SECDEF and the member was that " a Codel shift "to" travel dates 3-13 April, would make the
C-40 assignment possible”.

During our discussion yesterday afternoon you indicated to me that the principal did not have that understanding and was
confident that SECDEF had confirmed milair support via a C-40 for travel period 4-14th.

However, were the "C-9" capable of travel from Conus to Cairo in a crew day then perhaps it could answer the mail in
terms of air support. ,

I had CVAM run the C-9 times ear}y this morning as a result of our phoncon yesterday afternoon.
As indicated below, it appears that:ithe C-9 may be able to reach Cairo in the timeframe that you indicated was essential to
the delegation as of yesterday.

Will the principal accept travel via the C-9 and keep the travel period
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4-14 April or not?

I'll standby for a response that | cah vett up the chain. Vr/

Thank you,

No... OSD had indicated that SECDEFs statement was C-40 (IF) the dates were shifted 3-13th.

Thank you,
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cce:

Subject: “Codel McConnell 3-14 Apr 09

Importance: High -

| have blocked Sen McConnell for 8 April for Iraq:

His requested date of 11 April for Afghanistan is not available, but | have blocked off 12 April. Please let me know if this
will work work for the Senator.

Thank you,

Iraq; 09 Apr 09

Afghanistan: 11 Apr09
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CODEL McConnell

Signed By:

In addition to passing the 3-13 dates for the C-40 or C-9 if the group wants other dates, please ensure the escort knows we
will rework the box dates (9, 10, 11, or 12 April lraq and 8, 11, 12 April AFG) to ensure this group gets into the AOR. Once
they acknowledge and chose the dates, we will ask for any waivers required, but we want to make sure they don't think

they are losing box dates by shiftirtg aircraft.
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From:
Sent: PM
To:
Subject:
Signed By:

Asl expected, the McConnell groub wants their C-40 not a C-9.

-~ This is the only group that would not shift their dates to be in one half

of the month and thus are taking up an asset that could have been used twice
but now is being used once. That drove the aircraft decision...it was

better to have a C-9 used once than a C-40 (greater range and passenger
capability)

-- The group is also the only group with a large aircraft who only has four
members (McConnell, Chambliss, ‘Barasso Risch + spouses) all others have
5,6,7, or 10 members.

-- Finally, { am not certain the Marme s comment that the SecDef and
McConnell have discussed this trip (do you remember SD talking to McConnell
at all recently?).

Do you want me to handle this, dozyou want/®)(®
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Subject; RE: CODEL MCCONNELL

Before | deliver this news to Sen McConneli's office, please go back and ask
for a C-40.

Tell OSD that Sen McConnell and Secretary Gates have already discussed this
trip at some length. What | need to have ready for the McConnell office is
"why" the Republican leader of the Senate has been assigned this type of
aircraft. They will view this type of aircraft assignment as not

appropriate for such a high-level delegation. | understand the requirements

for safe and efficient DoD provided transportation, but they will not. | at

least want to be able to tell the McConnell office, "we asked."

Thanks. We meet with them tomotrow a.m. to continue planning.

ALCON:
s informed me that CODEL MCCONNELL has been assigned a C-9 Aircraft.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Signed By: There -are problems wnth the signature. Click the signature button for details.

Thanks, | will let the escort know. -

200

Subject RE: Codel McConnell 4- 114 Apr 09/Revision 1

For this C-9 trip, Ravens are requifed in Egypt. As a result, you will have a maximum of
18 pax seats available.

Subject RE: Codel McConnell 4- 111 Apr 09/Revision 1

Thank you for the quick turn around on the mission cut.

As point of clarification to our phordcon I would re-iterate that the escort for this
mission has indicated that the merhber (at this time) does not desire to move his travel
dates to 3-13th.

However, @ major concern expreséed to us regarding the use of the C-9 was the aircraft's
ability to reach Cairo in one crew day.
| have been advised that if travel from Conus to Cairo was doable within the above
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timeline, the use of the C-9 might be more palatable to the principal and accommodate the
current travel dates of 4-14th.

We'll pass the data on to our escoft to brief the principal member for a response and
press forward from there. Vr/

Thank you,

Subject: RE: Codel McConnell 4-14 Apr 09/Revision 1
BIO) ’

Attached is a tentative cut for your‘éCODEL. Note that the C-9 can make it to Cairo in a
duty day, but just barely.

Also, per your phone call, CODEL decided not to switch dates and will stay with the C-9.

Subject: Codel McConnell 4-14 Apr 09/Revision 1

Please note the change in dates ta 4-14 Apr 09.

From ! S
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 8:35 AM
To: 'AF/CVAM - Special Air Missiohs'
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;Subject: RE: Codel McConneli 4-15 Apr 09/Revision 1

Codel McConnell would like to change their request the following itinerary.

04 Apr 0730L KADW to Cairo, Egypt
07 Apr 0900L Cairo, Egypt  to Tel Aviv, Israel
08 Apr 1800L Tel Aviv, Israel to Amman, Jordan
11 Apr 0900L Amman, Jordan to Dubai, UAE
13 Apr  0900L Dubai, UAE to Rome, ltaly
14 Apr 1300L Rome, italy to KADW

A

Subject: RE: Codel McConnell 4-15 Apr 09

We have the itin, still waiting on tail assignments. Will pass a mission cut at that
time. ,

Ca
Subj

Codel McConnell would like the following itinerary:

04 Apr 0730L KADW to Istanbul,
Turkey
06 Apr 0900L Istanbul, Turkey to Ankara, Turkey
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07 Apr
09 Apr
11 Apr
13 Apr

15 Apr

Vi

0900L
0900L
0900L
0900L

0900L
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Ankara, Turkey to Tel Aviv, Israel
Tel Aviv, Iérael to Amman, Jordan
Amman, Jordan to Dubai, UAE
Dubai, UAE to Rome, Italy
Rome, ltaly to KADW
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: ry 02 Ap
Attachments: CODEL McConnell Itinerary 02 Apr 2009 .docx

We have been advised by CVAM that the Codel C-9 has been damaged. The extent
of the damage in terms of
executing your 9:00 a.m. movement : Amman to Dubai is "very doubtful®”.

Currently: C17 (MSN# ADN@®80799101) out of Al Udeid will be standing by to
accomplish the movement of your Codel
Amman-Dubai as scheduled.

____________________________________________________________________________

**C17:
(Short fuse assignment: No'DV comfort pallots)
Scheduled wheels down MARKA 0645L: will standby for pax transit from C13@.

o o0 e o  m n e e e e e e A A = e e W W e e e e - e e W e o o e

Will alert you If/when C-9:damage can be repaired to resume original
schedule to Dubai and subsequent legs.

We are standing by to assist ...

Please confirm email receipt.
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Subject: - RE: CODEL McConnell ltinerary 02 Apr 2009.docx

CENTCOM is standing by to assist..no action on this end at this time.

Will keep you abreast as wg learn more about the C-9 capability as it
relates to the milair requirements upon completion of the Dubai leg.

More to come. vr/dyw

Thank you,

Subject: Re: CODEL McConnell Itinerary 02 Apr 2009.docx

| Pls let me knbw if there's anything I need to do.

Sent: Fri Apr 10 12:27:26 2009
Subject: CODEL McConnell  Itinerary 02 Apr 2009.docx

We have been advised by CVAM that the Codel C-9 has been damaged. The extent
of the damage in terms of executing your 9:00 a.m. movement : Amman to
Dubai is "very doubtful". ~’

Currently: €17 (MSN# ADNG80799101) out of Al Udeid will be standing by to
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accompiish the movement of your Codel
‘Amman-Bubai as scheduled.

_________________________________________________

*¥*C17:
(Short fuse assignment: No'DV comfort pallots) Scheduled wheels down MARKA
0645L: will standby for pax transit from C13e.

__________________________ R I

______________________________________________

EWill alert you If/when C-9:damage can be repaired to resume original
schedule to Dubai and subséquent legs.

We are standing by to assist .

Please confirm email receipt

“

-
®
&
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Arneson, Mary, CIV, OSD-LA

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

inerary 02 Apr 2009.docx
Signed By:

Thank you very much. Hope all goes well with the remaining legs of the
mission. ‘

_know if there is any assistance needed from us back in the rear.

ional Operations

Subject: Re: CODEL McConnell Itinerary @2 Apr 2009.docx

Codel McConnell understands all. The delegation will continue with the C-9
flight plan tomorrow as planned.

Sent: Fri Apr 10 14:34:29 2009
Subject: RE: CODEL McConne}l Itinerary 02 Apr 2009.docx
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¢vAM has just confirmed with me that the C-9 issue has been addressed and
it (C-9) will make the Amman pick up as scheduled.

The C-17 has been "turned off" ; ' Codel milair support has returned to

the original C-9 flight plan. *
Thank you,
Subject: CODEL McConnell Itinerary 02 Apr 200S.docx
We have been advised by CVAM that the Codel 659 has been damaged. The extent
of the damage in terms of executing your 9:00 a.m. movement : Amman to 4
Dubai is "very doubtful”,
Currently:  C17 (MSN# ADN®80B799101) out of Al Udeid.will be standing by to
accomplish the movement of'your Codel
Amman-Dubal as scheduled.
e . e e e m e m m e ————— - @ ey e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e MR e W K KA M S T v T A W e e e e e e
**C17: ;
(Short fuse assignment: No:DV comfort pallots) Scheduled wheels down MARKA
0645L: will standby for pax transit from C130.
Will alert you If/when C-9idamage can be repaired to resume original
schedule to Dubai and subsequent legs. ° e
We are standing by to assist ... ? ¥
Please confirm email receiét. e
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To:

Cc:

Subject:
Signed By:

tinerary 02 Apr 2009.docx

CVAM has just confirmed with me that the C-9 issue has been addressed and
it (C-9) will make the Ammén pick up as scheduled.

The C-17 has been "turned off" and the Codel milair support has returned to
the original C-9 flight plan, v

Thank you,

Director, Congressional Operations

We have been advised by CVAM that the Codel C-9 has been damaged. The extent
of the damage in terms of g¢xecuting your 9:6@ a.m. movement : Amman to
Dubai is "very doubtful”.

Currently:  C17 (MSN# ADNé86799161) out of Al Udeid will be standing by to
accomplish the movement of iyour Codel
Amman-Dubal as scheduled.

**C17:

(Short fuse assignment: Noi DV comfort pallots) Scheduled wheels down MARKA
0645L: will standby for pax transit from C130.

____________________________________________________________________________
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Will alert you If/when C-9:damage can be repalred to resume original
schedule to Dubai and subsequent legs.

We are standing by to assist ...

Please confirm email receipt
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To:
Cc:

Subject: erary 02 Apr 2009.docx

Signed By:

Thank you very much. Hope all goes well with the remaining legs of the
mission.

' know if there is any assistance needed from us back in the rear.

Codel McConnell understands all. The delegation will continue with the C-9
flight plan tomorrow as planned.

(o)

Sent: Fri Apr 10 14:34:29 2009
Subject: RE: CODEL McConnell Rinerary 02 Apr 2009.docx

CVAM has just confirmed with meithat the C-9 issue has been addressed and
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it (C-9) will make the Amman pick up as scheduled.

The C-17 has been "turned off" and the Codel milair support has returned to
the original C-9 flight plan. vr/dyw

Thank you,

We have been advised by CVAM that the Codel C-9 has been damaged. The extent
of the damage in terms of executmg your 9:00 a.m. movement ; Amman to
Dubai is "very doubtful",

Currently: C17 (MSN# ADN080799101) out of Al Udeid will be standing by to
accomplish the movement of your Codel
Amman-Dubai as scheduled.

»*C17:
(Short fuse assignment: No DV cofnfort pallots) Scheduled wheels down MARKA
06450 will standby for pax transit from C130.

Will alert you Iffwhen C-9 damage-can be repaired to resume original
schedule to Dubai and subsequent legs.

We are standing by 1o assist ...

Please confirm email receip
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CODEL McConnell
Sen. Helms Funeral Service
Raleigh, NC
8 July 2008

Delegation

Sen. Mitch McConnell (R-KY)

Sen. Ted Stevens (R-AK)

Sen. Pete Domenici (R-NM) - tentative
Sen. Joe Biden (D-DE)

Sen. Richard Lugar (R-IN)

Sen. Orrin Hatch (R-UT)

Sen. Richard Shelby (R<AL)

Sen. Larry Craig (R-ID)

Sen. Robert Bennett (R-UT)

Sen. Kay Bailey Hutchison (R-TX) - tentative
Sen. James Inhofe (R-OK)

Sen. Jon Kyl (R-AZ)

Sen. Sam Brownback (R-KS)

Sen. Gordon Smith (R-OR)

Sen. Michael Enzi (R-WY) -tentative
Sen. Jim Bunning (R-KY)

Sen. George Voinovich (R-OH)

Sen. Lamar Alexander (R-TN) — tentative
Sen. Elizabeth Dole (R-NC)

Sen. Richard Burr (R-NC)

Sen. Jim Demint (R-SC) - tentative
Rep. Sue Myrick (R-NC) - tentative
Rep. Robin Hayes — (return only)

Rep. Patrick McHenry (return only)
Rep. Virginia Foxx (R-NC) — tentative

Honorable Elaine Chao (Department of Labor)
Former Sen. Rick Santotum (R-PA)

Former Sen. Don Nicklés (R-OK)

Former Sen, Bob Dole (R- KS)

Mr. David Schiappa (Secretary for the Minority)
Mr. Terry Gainer (Senate SAA)

Mr. Drew Willison (Deputy Senate SAA)

Mr. Mason Wiggins (Senate-SAA)

Ms. Becky Dougherty ($enate SAA)

Ms. Laura Parker (Senate SAA)

Mr. Bertie Bowman (former Sen. Helms staffer)
Ms. Susan Qursler (former Sen. Helms staffer)
Mr. Robert Wilkie (Assistant Secretary of Defense)

1
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: 4/23/2009 11:56:25 AM
Mr. Marshall Billingslea:(Deputy, UNSECNAV)

RADM Mike Miller (Chief, Navy Legislative Affairs)

BGEN Mlchael Regner, USMC (Congressional Liaison, CMC)
Attending Physician

. |OLA Deputy, Strategy and Assessments)
Ms Wendy Colmore (USCP)

Special Agent Klopp (USCP)

Special Agent Seals (USCP)

Spemal Agent Vargas (USCP) (return flight only)

USCP) (return flight only)

53 total passengers

Tuesday, July 8 ‘
Forecast Raleigh, NC weather: partly sunny, chance of thunderstorm, high-92, heat index-96

10:15 Commence boarding bus — Senate Capitol Steps

10:30 Depart Senate Steps en route Andrews AFB

11:00 Arrive Andrews AFB

11:15 Wheels up - Andrews AFB en route Raleigh Durham International Airport
- Light lunch served in flight

12:15 Arrive Raleigh Durham International Airport
12:30 Motorcade departhre from airport to Hayes Barton Baptist Church

1:00 Arrive Hayes Baﬁon Baptist Church
- Meet with Helms Family

2:00 Funeral service commences

3:00 Funeral service cbncludes |

3:30 Depart church eniroute airport

4:00 Arrive Raleigh Durham International Airport

4:30 Wheels up - Raleigh Durham International Airport en route Andrews AFB
5:15 Arrive Andrews AFB




4/23/2009 11:56:25 AM
5:30 Depart Andrews AFB en route Capitol Hill
6:30 Arrive Senate Steps
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

AVEL CENTCOM 31 Aug- 3 SEP 2007

Just a follow up to close the loop on our earlier phoncon. Please confirm..,
- As of today this mission will be executing under the sponsorship of Sen McConnell.
-Would you please confirm that the Senate Minority Ldrshp mission has been assigned a G-5.

and the assignment is releasable
Thank You

: FW: SENATE MINORITY TRAVEL CENTCOM 1 AND 2 SEP 2007 ; CODEL FEINGOLD

Alcon,

In that the travel dates offered to the Senate Minority LDR's office has not developed into a
mission, Navy is standing by to support Feingold if still pending.
Thank You o
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A?an,
Our Senate escorts have beén asked to standby to support the Senate Minority travel into Iraq

the 1st week in Septeniber 87.

We have been advised that ¢alls are coming into our Navy Liaison offices for support of other
Senate Codels during that same time frame.

For trip planning purposes:.and in order to better gage confirmed from unconfirmed missions,
the question is being asked regarding a potential time frame that the Navy may expect to be
notified that the trip is & definite go or that our escorts can positively respond to one of
what is becoming numerous trip support requests for the same period.

Thank You

Any additional insight that you can provide will be very helpful.

Pentagon (
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Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject: VEL CENTCOM 31 Aug- 3 SEP 2007

Yes, yes, and yes.

VEL CENTCOM 31 Aug- 3 SEP 2007

Just a follow up to close the loop on our earlier phoncon. Please confirm...

- As of today this mission:will be executing under the sponsorship of Sen McConnell.

-Would you please confirm that the Senate Minority Ldrshp mission has been assigned a G-5.
and the assignment is releasable
Thank You :

From
Sent .-Th
To:
Subject:

2 SEP 2007 ; CODEL FEINGOLD

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
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Subject: SENATE MINORITY TRAVEL CENTCOM 1 AND 2 SEP 2007

Qur Senate escorts have been asked to standby to support the Senate Minority travel into Iraq
the 1st week in September 7.

We have been advised that ¢talls are coming into our Navy Liaison offices for support of other
Senate Codels during that same time frame.

For trip planning purposes:and in order to better gage confirmed from unconfirmed missions,

the question is being asked regarding a potential time frame that the Navy may expect to be

notified that the trip is @ definite go or that our escorts can positively respond to one of
what is becoming numerous trip support requests for the same period.

Thank You

Any additional insight that you can provide will be very helpful

Director, Congressional Opérations
(bt ,
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